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FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

March 27, 1916.

Dear Sirs: .

One of the hanks in your section of the Federal 

Reserve District of Dallas has written to the Federal Re­

serve Board stating its desire to he transferred to the Fed­

eral Reserve District of Kansas City, urging as the reasons 

for such transfer; geographical location, better mail facili­

ties, and the necessity for carrying balances in Kansas City, 

Will you please advise me whether you are satisfied 

to remain attached to the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas or 

if you would prefer to be transferred, if this can be done?

Very truly yours.
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